Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
m Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
Paving Fund (PAYV)

| Primary Sponsor: Bill Hollander

| Amount: $11,575.75 Date: October 6, 2016

]

location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

corridor for new sidewalks. This is a 20% local match, all provided by D9 office.

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,

Grant to MPW for local match of federal funds for the preliminary design of the Cannons Lane

City Agency: Metro Public Works
Contact Person: Dirk Gowin

Agency Phone: 574-5925

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and

have

determined the funds will be used for a public purpose and have the attached

documentation from the receiving department concerning the project/expenditure.

o s
9 W $11,575.75

10/06/2016
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: Amended Amount:

Reference #: To OMB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:
To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:

Revised May 2016
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NDF, CI1F, MAP OR PAV INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: Metro Public Works

Program/Project Name:

Preliminary Design of Cannons Lane

Submitted by: \V% A W ﬂ%(é

Yes/No/NA

Request Form: Is the Request Signed by all Council Member(s)

- Appropriating Funding? Yes
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with
account numbers in the request form description? NA
Request Form: [f matching funds are to be used, does the amount of
the request exclude the matching fund amount? Yes
Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they
disclosed with account numbers in the request form description? No

- Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville
own/will own the real estate, building or equipment? If not, the Yes
funding source is probably NDF.
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful
life of more than one year? If not, the funding source is probably NDF. Yes
Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than
$5,000? If so, an ordinance is required. No
Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center?
If so, is the amount given for the fiscal year $25,000 or less? No
Supporting Documentation: Does the attachment include a valid
estimate and description of cost? Yes

Date: [0 ol |1

Revised May 2016




Ethridge, Kyle

From: Gowin, Dirk L

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2016 10:39 AM

To: Hollander, Bill H.

Cc: Ethridge, Kyle; Callihan, John E.; Burns, Vanessa; Brown, Jeffrey E

Subject: FW: Cannons Lane

Attachments: cannons_lane_budget_estimate-worksheet_rev_20160819.pdf; 2016-08-19-
cannons_lane_sidewalk_ph1_design_scope_of _work.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up —

Flag Status: Completed O (g

Categories: Bill Hollander W

Councilman,

The good news is we have procured federal funds for Cannons Lane. The bad news is that we are required to provide a
local match of 20%. As we do not have any funds in the current budget for Cannons Lane, we hope that your office can
provide the required $11,575.75 as local match to initiate the preliminary design of the corridor. Thank you for your
consideration.

Dirk L. Gowin, PE, PLS, PTOE
502.574.5925

From: Lewis, Tony [mailto:Tony.Lewis@stantec.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2016 9:43 AM

To: Gowin, Dirk L

Subject: FW: Cannons Lane

Dirk,

Since | had not heard back from you, I just wanted to confirm that you received this. Please let me know if you
have any gquestions.

Thank you

Senior Transportation Project Manager

Stantec

10509 Timberwood Circle Suite 100 Louisville KY 40223-5308
Phone: 502-212-5025

Cell: 502-741-9318

Fax: 502-212-5055

tony.lewis@stantec.com

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with
Stantec’s written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and nofify us immediately.

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.



Ethridge, Kyle

From: Gowin, Dirk L

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2016 10:12 AM

To: Ethridge, Kyle; Brown, Jeffrey E; Hollander, Bill H.
Cc: Callihan, John E,; Burns, Vanessa

Subject: RE: Cannons Lane

Yes, we will accept. Thank you.

Dirk L. qowin, PE, PLS, PTOE
502.574.5925

From: Ethridge, Kyle

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2016 10:10 AM

To: Gowin, Dirk L; Brown, Jeffrey E; Hollander, Bill H.
Cc: Callihan, John E.; Burns, Vanessa

Subject: RE: Cannons Lane

Great, thank you.

Finally, will MPW accept $11,575.75 in local match for the Cannons Lane sidewalk preliminary design?

Thanks,
Kyle

Ms. Kyle Ethridge | Legislative Assistant
Office of Councilman Bill Hollander

601 W. Jefferson Street | Louisville, KY 40202
d: (5602) 574-3908 o: (502) 574-1109

by

Click here to sign up for the District 9 weekly eNews!

From: Gowin, Dirk L

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2016 10:09 AM

To: Ethridge, Kyle; Brown, Jeffrey E; Hollander, Bili H.
Cc: Callihan, John E.; Burns, Vanessa

Subject: RE: Cannons Lane

We will be requesting the local match for all future phases within the FY18 budget.

Dirk L. Gowin, PE, PLS, PTOE
502.574.5925

From: Ethridge, Kyle

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2016 10:05 AM

To: Brown, Jeffrey E; Gowin, Dirk L; Hollander, Bill H.
Cc: Callihan, John E.; Burns, Vanessa

Subject: RE: Cannons Lane



